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MEMORANDUM
TO: EXECUTIVE OFFICE STAFF, UNDERGRADUATE CHAPTERS & ALUMNI VOLUNTEERS
FROM: KEVIN PONS, DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION & LEADERSHIP AND

REGIONAL DIRECTOR — REGION V

SUBJECT: TRAVEL SCHEDULE — WINTER/SPRING 2015

DATE: 1/21/15

1/21-1/28 Executive Office Lebanon, TN
1/28-2/2 Mid-Year Leadership Conference St. Louis, MO
2/2-2/5 Program Design School Carmel, IN
2/5-2/8 Sigma Kappa Regional Conference Los Angeles, CA
2/9 HY UC - Irvine Irvine, CA

2/10 BO Cal State — Long Beach Long Beach, CA
2/11 Y UCLA Los Angeles, CA
2/12 HI CSU — Dominguez Hills, CA Carson, CA
2/15-2/21 P Membership Review - NC State Raleigh, NC
2/24-3/1 NGLA Conference Hartford, CT
3/2-3/10 Office Days Cinnaminson, NJ
3/11-3/13 ZH Santa Clara University Santa Clara, CA
3/17-3/19 I UC - Berkeley Berkeley, CA
3/23-3/24 oM CSU - Chico Chico, CA
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3/23-3/27

3/30-4/1

4/6-4/7

4/9-4/12

4/13-4/16

4/22-4/23

4/24-4/30

BH

EX

ZA

()

211

Office Days

San Jose State University
University of San Diego

AFLV — West

University of Colorado — Boulder
Ursinus College

Office Days

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA

San Diego, CA
San Diego, CA
Boulder, CO
Collegeville, PA

Cinnaminson, NJ
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